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April 30, 2020 

Addendum 1 

TO:  All Prospective Offerors 

FROM: Scott Bachtell, Supervisor of Purchasing  

REF:  Bid 2020-22 Security Improvements at Smithsburg High School 

BID DUE DATE:  May 12, 2020 11:00 AM REVISED  

 

Please note the following changes/clarifications to Bid 2020-22: 

 

A. GENERAL/BIDDER QUESTIONS 
 
1.1  Q: Is a CPM schedule required as listed in the specs as due to the short duration of the project?  Section 01-32-

30. 
  A: DELETE Section 01-32-30 1.02-1.05. The awarded contractor will be required to submit a construction 

 schedule within 10 days of Notice of Award. 
 
1.2  Q: Can we get power from the existing building or do we need temporary power as specified?  Section 01-50-

00. 
  A: Contractors may obtain temporary electricity from the existing building. 
 
1.3  Q: Are we to follow LEED requirements for construction waste and air quality as specified?  Section 01-50-50. 
  A: In accordance with spec section 01 50 50; Article 1.2 B, it is noted that this project is “NOT a LEED project.”  

 The intent of the construction waste management section is for the disposal and or reuse of construction 
 materials being demolished. 

 
1.4  Q: Is epoxy coated rebar a required material per specifications? Section 03-20-00. 
  A: Specification section 03 30 00- CONCRETE REINFORCEMENT; REVISE as follows: Article 2.1 A.; DELETE in its 

 entirety and ADD: “A. Reinforcing Steel: ASTM A615, 60 ksi yield grade; deformed billet steel bars, plain to 
 ASTM A767, Class I finish.” 

 
1.5  Q: Print E201 the data location for the front desk has a (4) beside it indicating (4) total data connections but 

detail (3) indicates only (2) data’s and (2) blanks at that location.  How many total data’s are required at that 
location and does the admin intercom phone get relocated to that location as well? 

  A: Provide data cabling for two (2) of the four (4) ports.  One (1) port shall be used for the intercom 
 system which will be relocated to this location and the other port is a spare.    

   
1.6  Q: Can the bid time be changed to the afternoon on 5/11, or even in the morning on 5/12?   
  A: WCPS has revised the bid opening to May 12, 2020 at 11:00 AM. 
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1.7  Q: In the lobby going into the offices there is a strip of VCT between the carpet and terrazzo that is not 

mentioned on the plans, is this to be removed and if so what is the replacement materials for this area? 
  A: All VCT and Carpet will be removed from the lobby terrazzo to the VCT located in the administrative 

 corridor.  Refer to Drawing 1/A3.1. Note that VCT is to be removed South of the existing admin lobby entry 
 door to where the carpet begins within the office area. 

 
1.8  Q: In “Area B” there is a piece of rigid insulation fastened to the brick wall roughly in the area where the fence 

will be installed.  Will the insulation be removed/addressed prior to the fence installation or will the fence be 
installed to exclude/include this area of the wall? 

  A: The insulation will be removed prior to the fence installation. 
 
1.9  Q: There is no fence gate at the North end of the covered walkway (at macadam walkway) in the new fence.  

Should we add one? 
  A: No additional gate will be required. 
 
1.10 Q: Does the existing roof have a warranty that may become a problem if a different contractor does the new 

work? If so, who is the existing warranty with? 
 A: The existing roof is outside of the warranty period, there is no issue with a different contractor being used 

 should roof work be necessary. 

1.11 Q: Drawing E101 Numbered Note 3 indicates a requirement to disconnect and remove an Electric Strike and 
coil/retain cabling for reuse.  This note reference does not appear on either Floor Plan on this drawing.  Please 
review and confirm if this note is applicable and, if so, at what specific location(s).  Note further that no location 
has been indicated on Drawing E201 Detail 2 Power & Systems Plan for reuse of this Strike and associated cable. 

 A: The cabling shall be used for the electric latch retraction as indicated on the plan. 
 
1.12 Q: Drawing E202 Numbered Note 3 indicates a requirement to connect new exit and emergency lights to the line 

side of the local receptacle circuit.  This is normally required to be connected to the line (unswitched) side of the 
local lighting circuit, and appears to be in error as written.  Please review and confirm. 

  A: The exit and emergency fixtures shall be attached to the unswitched side of the local lighting circuit. 
 
1.13 Q: Architectural Drawing A1.1 Detail 1 AREA ‘A’ – UPPER LEVEL PART.PLAN @ WALKWAY – DEMO indicates via 

plan note at the south end of this walkway to remove existing camera above and reinstall upon completion of 
new work.  Nothing is shown on the Electrical Plans for this camera removal/reinstallation.  Please review and 
confirm what is required. 

 A: Drawing A1.1, Detail Area “A”- Upper Level Part Plan @ Walkway- Demo; adjacent to Column lines A1; 
DELETE the note “Remove € camera above and reinstall upon completion of new work.”   

 
1.14 Q: Drawing E202 indicates a Type A exterior wall fixture adjacent to Exterior Door 110B.  Please review and 

 confirm what is required for this fixture, since this fixture is not shown the Lighting Fixture Schedule on this 
 drawing.  Also address the local control required, since the fixture is currently shown as connected to an 
 unswitched receptacle Circuit SMDP-17.  

 
  A: Fixture shall be; Fail Safe, B95-VE-BLK-LD4-12W-40-OPL-UNV-EDC1-PB120/SC95/BLK.  Fixture is controlled 

 via integral photocell. 
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1.15 Q: Drawing E202 indicates Type EM1 Exit Lights at Exterior Doors 110A & 110C located at the ceiling of Corridor 

 110.  Since these exit lights designate these doors as egress doors, please review and confirm if exterior lights 
 are required adjacent to these doors, since no fixtures are shown on this drawing. 

  A: Existing fixtures are present therefore new lights are not required. 
 
1.16 Q: Please review the statement on Drawing A2.2 – “Prior to drilling holes for gates and fence posts the 

 contractor shall survey the site to locate any underground utilities”…….Can an Allowance be established for 
 this statement? 

  A: Contractors are responsible for locating any underground public or private utilities that may affect their 
 work via Miss Utility or other means. 

 
1.17 Q: Specification Section 07 42 16 Metal Wall Panels: On Page 4 Paragraph 2.3 Materials there are 4 different 

 Panel Materials called out, what material and gauge of material is required? 
  A: Specification Section 07 42 16 – METAL WALL PANELS; REVISE as follows: 

a. Article 2.3 WALL PANEL MATERIALS:  DELETE paragraphs A., C., and D. in their entirety. 
b. Article 2.8 FINISHES:  DELETE paragraph B. in its entirety. 

 
 
C. CLARIFICATIONS 
 
1.18   Due to COVID-19 bids will not be opened at the WCPS central office. Bids shall be submitted via email to Scott    

 Bachtell bachtsco@wcps.k12.md.us and Michelle Schultz schulmic@wcps.k12.md.us by May 12, 2020 at 11:00 
 AM.  Bidders will receive a confirmation email confirming receipt of bid. Bidders should follow up prior to the 
 bid due date if no confirmation of bid has been received. 

 
1.19 DRAWING A1.10, Detail 2/A1.10; ADD the following note at the ½” deep horizontal subgirt: “Subgirts shall be 

typically mounted at a maximum distance of 24 inches on center vertically or as recommended by the 
manufacturer.  All subgirts shall be mounted over self-adhering butyl flashing tape equal to Grace’s Vycor PRO.” 

 
1.20 Tile and Terrazzo Mechanic listed on the prevailing wage rate document included with the bid documents shall 

 be used as the wage classification for the VCT mechanic. 
 
1.21 Bidders shall submit MBE forms based on Base Bid, one (1) form for prevailing wage and one (1) form for non-

 prevailing wage. 
 
1.22 Colors of intercom jacks shall be selected by Owner/Architect. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 1 


